12/31/24, 1:25 PM

E Outlook

FW: Stella Induction - Price Hike

From Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Date Tue 2024-12-3113:24
To  Mustafa Shaikh <mustafa.shaikh@k-corp.in>

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H| & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Ganesh lyer <sales_west@wangprofessionals.com>
Sent: 20 December 2024 13:13

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Stella Induction - Price Hike

Dear Sandeep Sir,

As required, please find below prices for Stella —

Mail - Mustafa Shaikh - Outlook

Sr. No Item Description Make Model Amount

Induction for commercial

1 use Stella TS-678 13,650.00
Induction for commercial

2 use Stella TS-22C01A 14,600.00
Induction for commercial

3 use Stella TS-3501 18,250.00

4 Wok Induction Stella TS-3502 20,450.00
Induction for commercial

5 use Stella TS-3503 19,250.00
Induction for commercial

6 use Stella TS-34C01 33,850.00
Induction for commercial

7 use Stella TS-26C01 18,250.00

Ex-Delhi Warehouse

GST @ 18% Extra

Self-Pick Up through PCS Courier

Warranty - 6 months from the date of Invoicing

Regards
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Ganesh lyer
7045661950

Wang Professionals Pvt Ltd
Mumbai

From: sales_west . <sales_west@wangprofessionals.com>
Sent: 18 December 2024 16:22

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Stella Induction - Price Hike

Dear Sir,

Ok Noted, will share the same at the earliest.
Regards

Ganesh lyer

On Wed, 18 Dec, 2024, 4:01 pm Sandeep Bhat, <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> wrote:

Please share revised rates

From: Ganesh Iyer <sales west@wangprofessionals.com>

Sent: 12 December 2024 12:01

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Stella Induction - Price Hike

Dear Swapnil,

This is to inform you that all Stella Inductions will have a price hike of 5% wef 15! January, 2025.
Regards
Ganesh Iyer

Wang Professionals Pvt Ltd
Mumbeai
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